
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

AUGUST 17, 2021 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 
THOMAS DIERBERGER 
 
1. Call to Order Regular City Council Work Session: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of August 2, 2021 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims  $  331,758.96 
 Payroll   $    11,683.92 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      4,213.69 
 Other Claims  $      2,675.03 
 Total Claims     $  350,331.60 

c. Ord. 2021-05 – Amending Chapter 4 Related to Waste Hauler Licenses (50) 
 
4. Randy’s Sanitation: Recycling & Operations Update 

 
5. Res No 08-17-21-65 – Awarding the 2021 Chip Seal Project (52) 

 
6. Ord. 2021-04 – Amending Chapter 8 Related to Construction Hours (53)  

 
7. Discussion: American Rescue Plan Act Funds (ARPA) (54) 
 
8. NLC Service Line Warranty Program 
 
9. 2022 Preliminary Budget – DRAFT 3 (56) 
 
10. 2021 Goal Setting Progress Review (69) 
 
11. Reports 
 
12. Adjournment 



To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  August 13, 2021 
 
Re:  Review of August 17, 2021 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order Regular City Council Work Session: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of August 2, 2021 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (7) 

 Claims  $  331,758.96 
 Payroll   $    11,683.92 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      4,213.69 
 Other Claims  $      2,675.03 
 Total Claims     $  350,331.60 

c. Ord. 2021-05 – Amending Chapter 4 Related to Waste Hauler Licenses (50) 
 
4. Randy’s Sanitation: Recycling & Operations Update 

A representative from Randy’s Sanitation will be present to give an update on recycling.  Additionally, 
they will answer questions regarding their operational changes expected moving forward as it relates 
to the transition to Republic. 

 
5. Res No 08-17-21-65 – Awarding the 2021 Chip Seal Project (52) 

Enclosed is a resolution awarding the 2021 Chip Seal project.  The quote is in an amount where staff 
will ask Council direction on adding some additional roadway to the project.  The current quote would 
chip seal the Crow River Heights neighborhoods.  Additional roadway to consider would be Jandel 
Ave and Jandel Court north of 4th St. NE. 
 

6. Ord. 2021-04 – Amending Chapter 8 Related to Construction Hours (53) 
Enclosed is an adjusted ordinance based on discussion at the previous meeting.  Discussion to ensure 
the language meets the intent of Council will be held. 
 

7. Discussion: American Rescue Plan Act Funds (ARPA) (54) 
Enclosed is a brief fact sheet on eligible/ineligible uses for the funds.  As previously mentioned, we 
have until December 31, 2024 to spend the funds or have contracts awarded with final spending date 
to be no later than December 31, 2026.  We will discuss some initial ideas and begin consideration 
on other areas to dedicate the money to. 
 

8. NLC Service Line Warranty Program 



We discussed this program earlier this year.  Staff contacted LMC for their input.  They expressed 
concern, noting it could create precedent in allowing third party entities using City Letter Head.  They 
further noted this could create unintended biased for this program over other options available. 
 

9. 2022 Preliminary Budget – DRAFT 3 (56) 
Enclosed is the 3rd draft of the 2022 Preliminary Budget.  Adjustments were made to remove increases 
related to a 4th Public Works full time position.  Seasonal positions were built back into the budget.  
Overall, a decrease in revenue and expenditures were identified from draft 2. 
 

10. 2021 Goal Setting Progress Review (69) 
Enclosed is memo outlining progress made and status of the goals established.  Some items will have 
additional discussion and direction for staff asked. 

 
11. Reports 
 
12. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 2, 2021 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 
Vice Mayor Ken Warpula called the regular meeting of Monday, August 2, 2021, to order at 7:00 p.m.  
Present were Councilors Ken Warpula, MaryAnn Hallstein and Thomas Dierberger. Also present was City 
Administrator Brian Hagen, City Engineer Nick Preisler, Accountant Jackie Heinz, Public Works 
Supervisor Jason Doboszenski, and Administrative Intern Grant MacFarlane.  Guests included Tamara 
Sorsoleil of 11572 Meadowbrook Ave NE, Heather and Craig Sandberg, Hanover Fire Chief Dave 
Malewicki, 26 members of the Hanover Fire Department and their families, and Wright County Sergeant 
Jason Oltmanns. Absent were Chris Kauffman and Jim Zajicek. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Jackie Heinz made an amendment to the agenda correcting the total claims amount. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve the agenda, seconded by Dierberger.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Heinz updated claims total to reflect a payment for an electrical inspection for the generator use during 
the Hanover Harvest Festival. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Dierberger. 

a. Approve Minutes of July 19, 2021 Special City Council/Park Board Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of July 20, 2021 City Council Work Session Meeting 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $   57,146.86 
 Payroll   $   11,500.06 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     4,141.63 
 Other Claims  $     2,675.03 
 Total Claims    $   75,463.58 

d. Res No 08-02-21-60 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Athletic Association 
e. Res No 08-02-21-61 – Approving Purchase of Public Works Equipment 
f. Res No 08-02-21-62 – FD Member Probation Completion 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Citizen’s Forum 
 Fire Department Member Pinning 
Malewicki thanked everyone for attending the meeting. Malewicki stated that 8 fire fighters would be 
pinned during the ceremony. Malewicki invited Warpula to speak as an acting Fire Department Captain. 
 
Warpula thanked Malewicki for leading one of the largest and most successful recruitment drives in 
Hanover Fire Department’s history. Warpula also thanked the fire department members for administering 
a successful mentorship program. Warpula then thanked the families of the fire department members for 
their active and ongoing support. 
 
Warpula shared numerous statistics related to fire fighters nationwide. Warpula stated the importance of 
the fire department to the City and the responsibilities that are associated with becoming a member. 
Warpula welcomed all new members to the fire department. 
 



Malewicki once again thanked all families for their support. Malewicki then administered the oath to all 
8 probationary fire fighters. The fire fighters were then pinned by their mentors and made official members 
of the Hanover Fire Department. 
 
Public Hearing 
 Continued Nuisance Hearing – 11572 Meadowbrook Ave NE 
Warpula asked Sorsoleil if she wanted to speak on the nuisance hearing. Sorsoleil stated that her son had 
cleaned up the described garbage in the afternoon and that rocks would be installed on the side of the 
house. 
 
Hagen stated that he had taken photos of the property to showcase the continued presence of the described 
garbage. Hagen added that the photos were taken earlier in the day and apologized if the property had 
been cleaned in the time since they were taken.  
 
Sorsoleil expressed frustration regarding numerous City ordinances. Warpula offered to discuss the topic 
with Sorsoleil outside of the meeting. Hallstein added that she understood Sorsoleil’s frustration with the 
complaint-based process. 
 
Council asked Hagen to revisit the property to check on the progress as described by Sorsoleil on the day 
following the meeting. Council stated that they would like to discuss the topic again next month. 
MOTION by Hallstein to continue the nuisance hearing until September 7, 2021, seconded by Dierberger. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 Res No 08-02-21-64 – Approving CSAH 19 Funding/Construction Agreement 
Hagen stated that this discussion was a continuation of the topic which was reviewed last month. Hagen 
added that Wright County Assistant Highway Engineer Chad Hausmann was present to discuss the topic. 
 
Hausmann stated that Wright County had no issues with the language adjustment by Hanover to the  
agreement. 
 
Hallstein asked how potential changes in the proposed timeline would impact the project and agreement. 
Hausmann stated that Wright County would move forward with the City regardless of timing and that they 
would continuously lend their support.  
 
Hagen stated that the drafted agreement contains clauses that protect the City monetarily in the event that 
the City does not move forward with the project after the completion of the public engagement process.  
 
Warpula asked Preisler for his opinion on the agreement. Preisler stated that he reviewed the agreement 
and that it was similar to other agreements that he has seen before. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve Res No 08-02-21-64, seconded by Hallstein. Motion caried 
unanimously. 
 
New Business 
 Ordinance 2021-04 – Amending Chapter 8 Related to Construction Hours 
Hagen stated that this ordinance was created after the discussion related to construction hours at the 
previous Council meeting. Hagen explained that the purpose of the amendment was to include the 
specified working hours in an enforceable ordinance. 
 



Hagen stated that the time that a resident must stop working on home improvement projects was changed 
from 10pm to sunset as determined by the National Weather Service. Hallstein asked if sunset was too 
ambiguous of a time. Dierberger suggested that the time be changed to 9pm. Warpula asked those in 
attendance for their opinion on the subject. Heather Sandberg stated that she supported the 10pm limit. 
 
Council asked for the ordinance to be updated to reflect a 10pm limit on construction and maintenance 
activities being performed to properties and that new subdivision construction activities fall under a 
separate section of the ordinance.  Hagen noted changes would be made and the ordinance would come 
back to the August 17, 2021 Council meeting for consideration. 
 
 Res No 08-02-21-63 – Approving Wright County Law Enforcement Agreement 
Warpula stated that the contract contained a 3% cost increase. Warpula also noted that Wright County 
may want to add more hours of service in future agreements.  
 
Hagen asked if the Council had interest in increasing the hours of service. Warpula asked Wright County 
Sergeant Oltmanns for his opinion regarding the hours of service. Oltmanns explained Wright County’s 
reasoning for the potential addition of more hours of service.  The main factor is related to Hanover 
growing in population and to ensure quick response times to all calls. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve of the Wright County Law Enforcement Agreement, seconded by 
Dierberger. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Reports  
Hallstein 

• Received an email about the jostling of a house that was potentially caused by site work at the 
Rivers Edge development. 

Heinz 
• Half of the American Rescue Plan funds have been received. 
• Hanover Harvest Festival is taking place on Monday August 6, 2021. 

Hagen 
• Nite to Unite is taking place in town this week. 
• The old 1-Ton pickup was sold on auction for more than expected sale price. 

Warpula 
• Thanked City Staff for the work that they do. 

 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Hallstein to adjourn at 8:13 p.m., seconded by Dierberger.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Ken Warpula, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
        
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 



Payments

HANOVER 08/12/21 2:52 PM

Page 1

Current Period: August 2021

Payments Batch 08-12-21 PAY $25.00

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 003399E 8/12/2021Refer 3431

Cash Payment $25.00Petroleum Special Fuel Dealer License 
Renewal - 2022

G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

Invoice 8/2/2021

$25.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

Pre-Written Checks $25.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $25.00

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $25.00

$25.00



*Check Summary Register©

HANOVER 08/12/21 2:56 PM

Page 1

Batch: 08-12-21 PAY

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

3399e MN DEPT OF REVENUE 8/12/2021 $25.00 Petroleum Special Fuel Dealer License Renew

Total Checks $25.00

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2021' and [period] in (8))) and (Source in ('08-12-21 PAY'))



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 1

Current Period: August 2021

Payments Batch 08-17-21 Claims $331,733.96

ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS  Refer 3407

Cash Payment $84.2812" x 18" No Parking This Side of Street - Qty 4E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials

Invoice 47662 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $55.008" x 12" Private Property No Trespassing - Qty 2E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials

Invoice 47662 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $137.508" x 12" Wetland Buffer Signs - Qty 5E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials

Invoice 47662 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $247.9230" x 30" Pedestrian Crossing Signs - Qty 4E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials

Invoice 47662 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $75.0030" x 18" Ahead Sign - Qty 2E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials

Invoice 47662 8/4/2021

$599.70TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

Amuri, Mariamu  Refer 3403

Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 7/31/2021 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

Artic Ice Systems  Refer 3426

Cash Payment $2,995.00City Hall: Kool Air Icemaker, Model KYT 0420W-
161

E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures

Invoice 33363 8/6/2021

$2,995.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

AT&T MOBILITY Ck# 003390E 8/17/2021Refer 3392

Cash Payment $149.76PW Cell Phones - 06/26/2021 - 07/25/2021E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice X08032021 7/25/2021

$149.76TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE  Refer 3414

Cash Payment $12.30Chevy 5500: 2.5 Gallons of Ultrapure DefE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1861927 8/5/2021

Cash Payment $36.90Engine 1: 7.5 Gallons of Ultrapure DefE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1861927 8/5/2021

$49.20TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE  Refer 3399

Cash Payment $19.82Legal Support / Work - July 2021E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees

Invoice 7/27/2021

$19.82TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

CEMSTONE  Refer 3408

Cash Payment $552.503 Memorial Benches (Oliver, Mahler & Girard): 
2.5 CY of Concrete

E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials

Invoice C2386505 7/29/2021

$552.50TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

CENTERPOINT ENERGY Ck# 003392E 8/17/2021Refer 3396

Cash Payment $12.75Acct. #5783209-9: City Hall Gas Utilities 
5/26/2021 - 7/29/2021

E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities

Invoice 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.19Acct. #10801925-8: Public Works Gas Utilities 
5/26/2021 - 7/29/2021

E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities

Invoice 8/2/2021

$45.94TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 2

Current Period: August 2021

CENTRAL WOOD PRODUCTS  Refer 3430

Cash Payment $1,495.00100 Yards of Wood Chips for PlaygroundsE 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials

Invoice 465076 7/27/2021

Cash Payment $290.00Delivery ChargeE 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials

Invoice 465076 7/27/2021

Cash Payment -$60.00Overcharged on Delivery on Invoice #461498 
Dated 5/25/2021

E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials

Invoice 465076 7/27/2021

$1,725.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

CENTURY LINK  Refer 3391

Cash Payment $54.74Fire Station Landline - 7/28/2021 - 8/27/2021E 100-42280-321 Telephone

Invoice 7/28/2021

$54.74TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 003394E 8/17/2021Refer 3402

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 10807 Settlers Lane NorthE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 9780 Jordan AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 10805 Settlers Lane NorthE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 9767 Jordan AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 390 Liberty DriveE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $5,243.00SAC Fee - 10803 Settlers Lane NorthE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

$31,458.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

COMCAST  Refer 3398

Cash Payment $161.93CH: Digital Voice & Internet - August 2021E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice 7/25/2021

$161.93TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

COTTENS, INC.  Refer 3412

Cash Payment $1.49Plow Truck: Snap RingE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 271952 7/28/2021

$1.49TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

CUSTOMIZED FIRE RESCUE TRAI  Refer 3423

Cash Payment $2,225.00G. Diaz: 80 Hour Class for NFPA 1670, 
Technical Rescue, Ropes 1 & Confined Space 
Operations

E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 1951 6/30/2021

Cash Payment $2,225.00B. Scherer: 80 Hour Class for NFPA 1670, 
Technical Rescue, Ropes 1 & Confined Space 
Operations

E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 1951 6/30/2021

$4,450.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

FEHN COMPANIES  Refer 3429

Cash Payment $100,000.00City Contribution to 15th Street ImprovementsE 409-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

$100,000.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS Ck# 003398E 8/17/2021Refer 3420



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 3

Current Period: August 2021

Cash Payment $32.2525 Gallons of Drinking WaterE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 59256TK 7/18/2021

Cash Payment $9.50Cook & Cold Rental Cooler - August 2021E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1271160 8/1/2021

$41.75TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

FS SOLUTIONS  Refer 3393

Cash Payment $20.00FD Background Check - J. BjornebergE 100-42240-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice FL00465278 8/4/2021

$20.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE  Refer 3405

Cash Payment $120.00Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local 
Device & Cloud - July 2021

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 15706 7/31/2021

$120.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

HANOVER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIAT  Refer 3419

Cash Payment $6,384.00Fire Contract Contribution - 1st Half 2021E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contrib

Invoice

$6,384.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

HARDWARE HANK  Refer 3409

Cash Payment $7.19Denatured AlcoholE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies

Invoice 2107-022404 7/12/2021

Cash Payment $31.49Mouse BaitE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies

Invoice 2107-022815 7/14/2021

Cash Payment $12.56Keys, Scrub BrushE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 2107-023213 7/16/2021

Cash Payment $29.29PW Building: Door Stops, Clothline BraidE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 2107-023901 7/19/2021

Cash Payment $62.99HAA Building: Lumbertite FastenersE 100-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2107-024270 7/20/2021

Cash Payment $35.04Fuel Roof: AC Foam WeatherstripE 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structures

Invoice 2107-024562 7/22/2021

$178.56TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT  Refer 3421

Cash Payment $6.00Add Letter "E" to Letter PanelE 100-42220-260 Uniforms

Invoice 0900569-IN 7/29/2021

$6.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER  Refer 3428

Cash Payment $8,300.00Assessment Contract Services for 8/1/2020 - 
7/31/2021

E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1000169418 8/9/2021

$8,300.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD  Refer 3401

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 10807 Settles Lane NorthE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 9780 Jordan AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 10805 Settlers Lane NorthE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 9767 Jordan AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 4

Current Period: August 2021

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 390 Liberty DriveE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fee - 10803 Settlers Lane NorthE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

$12,006.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

Lawson Products  Refer 3417

Cash Payment $340.03Cable Ties, Haet Seal Butt Connectors, Steel 
Split Lock Washers, Torx Insert Bit, Hexinsert Bit

E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies

Invoice 9308662135 7/28/2021

$340.03TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUS  Refer 3425

Cash Payment -$20.16Work Comp Audit Adjustment for 2020-2021 
Policy: Clerical / Office

E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER

Invoice 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $241.10Work Comp Audit Adjustment for 2020-2021 
Policy: Public Works

E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER

Invoice 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $35.06Work Comp Audit Adjustment for 2020-2021 
Policy: Municipal Employees

E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENER

Invoice 8/4/2021

$256.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI  Refer 3418

Cash Payment $55.00Rental @ 29911 109th AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $147.79Pmt 344-20 @ 830 Kadler Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,198.54Pmt 350-20 @ 9790 Jordan AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,431.31Pmt 33-21 @ 9779 Jordan AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $340.39Pmt 35-21 @ 10705 Settlers LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,253.34Pmt 48-21 @ 9791 Jordan AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,600.04Pmt 50-21 @ 9787 Jordan AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,538.49Pmt 59-21 @ 9828 Jordan AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 72-21 @ 10562 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 167-21 @ 10765 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 76-21 @ 11375 12th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $1,311.83Pmt 81-21 @ 9775 Jeremiah Court NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $120.84Pmt 91-21 @ 9750 Division StreetE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 92-21 @ 12060 Whitetail LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 96-21 @ 284 River RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 5

Current Period: August 2021

Cash Payment $237.61Pmt 100-21 @ 880 Mallard Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $119.09Pmt 101-21 @ 1293 River Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 106-21 @ 10684 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 115-21 @ 10674 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 119-21 @ 10076 3rd Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 140-12 @ 10110 3rd Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 151-21 @ 1036 Emerald Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $154.61Pmt 153-21 @ 11279 River Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 159-21 @ 10463 Kalen DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 166-21 @ 73 Jansen Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $145.10Pmt 165-21 @ 630 Kadler CircleE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 172-21 @ 1016 Mallard Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 174-21 @ 1255 Irvine DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 175-21 @ 10691 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 182-21 @ 29920 109th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 199-21 @ 11670 8th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 200-21 @ 11711 Riverview RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 202-21 @ 11636 Meadowbrook AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 205-21 @ 742 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 211-21 @ 11635 Lynwood Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 212-21 @ 193 Kadler AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 217-21 @ 1450 Esterly Oaks DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 218-21 @ 10525 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 222-21 @ 29780 109th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 223-21 @ 618 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 224-21 @ 10638 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 6

Current Period: August 2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 227-21 @ 10445 Kalen Drive NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 231-21 @ 824 Katydid LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 235-21 @ 10233 Kaitlin AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 236-21 @ 11331 Riverview Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 238-21 @ 9926 4th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 239-21 @ 11686 8th StreetE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 243-21 @ 1242 Irvine DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 244-21 @ 574 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 245-21 @ 1326 Rolling Oaks DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 246-21 @ 10751 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 247-21 @ 404 River Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 249-21 @ 10481 Kalen DriveE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 250-21 @ 10435 6th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 252-21 @ 11645 11th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 257-21 @ 353 Jansen AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 262-21 @ 646 Kayla LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 268-21 @ 10261 Kalen LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 272-21 @ 179 Jansen AvenueE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 274-21 @ 10565 Crow Hassan Park RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 277-21 @ 10700 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 288-21 @ 10682 Ginseng LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 294-21 @ 10520 108th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $104.67Pmt 295-21 @ 1293 River RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 297-20 @ 10233 4th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2943 8/2/2021

$11,389.65TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

MILLER TRUCKING & LANDSCAPE Ck# 003397E 8/17/2021Refer 3411

Cash Payment $98.00HAA Building: 7 Yards of Black DirtE 100-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 143120 7/2/2021



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 7

Current Period: August 2021

$98.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

MN PEIP  Refer 3390

Cash Payment $3,555.98Medical & Dental Premiums - September 2021G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins

Invoice 1110940 8/10/2021

Cash Payment $57.54Life Insurance - September 2021G 100-21707 Life Ins

Invoice 1110940 8/10/2021

$3,613.52TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

MTI DISTRIBUTING Ck# 003396E 8/17/2021Refer 3406

Cash Payment $87.12Big Mower: Guide Wheel Bearings for Both Side 
Decks

E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1317033-00 8/3/2021

$87.12TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

Roto-Rooter  Refer 3415

Cash Payment $655.00Settlers Bathroom: Ladies Bathroom, Pulled 
Toilet and Reset

E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 48-23177414 8/5/2021

$655.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS  Refer 3410

Cash Payment $165.94Paint Sprayer: 20" Rac5 Tip Ext, QP Repair Kit, 
Guard Rac5

E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 9897-3 8/4/2021

Cash Payment -$47.98Paint Sprayer: Return 20" Rac5 Tip ExtE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 9898-1 8/4/2021

Cash Payment $41.94Paint Sprayer: 10" Rac5 Tip ExtE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 9900-5 8/4/2021

$159.90TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

THE HARTFORD Ck# 003395E 8/17/2021Refer 3404

Cash Payment $204.96STD & LTD - August 2021G 100-21707 Life Ins

Invoice 720818501885

$204.96TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

Theco Inc.  Refer 3416

Cash Payment $187.913 Memorial Benches: Auger RentalE 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials

Invoice 01-28158 7/29/2021

$187.91TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

TIREWIZ LLC  Refer 3413

Cash Payment $558.00Big Mower: 4 TiresE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 044425 7/29/2021

$558.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

Valley Paving Inc.  Refer 3427

Cash Payment $89,495.862021 Pavement Improvement Project: Mill & 
Overlay Improvements on Riverview Road NE 
from River Road to the Lift Station

E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice

$89,495.86TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

Witmer Public Safety Group  Refer 3424

Cash Payment $52.90Safety Effects Scotchlite Helmet Crescents - 
Silver with Black Print - Firefighter - Qty 10

E 100-42220-260 Uniforms

Invoice E2098948 8/4/2021

$52.90TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 8

Current Period: August 2021

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA  Refer 3394

Cash Payment $9,946.25WC Patrol Services - August 2021E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice August 2021 8/2/2021

$9,946.25TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

WRIGHT COUNTY IT  Refer 3422

Cash Payment $5,040.00800 MHz Radio Infrastructure Fee - 2021: 48 
Radios at $105 per

E 100-42260-323 Radio Units

Invoice 800 MHz 2021 8/2/2021

$5,040.00TotalTransaction Date 8/12/2021 Cash 10100

WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PRES  Refer 3400

Cash Payment $42.75Annual Disclosure of Tax Increment Districts for 
YE 12/31/2020

E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing

Invoice 7079922 7/1/2021

$42.75TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 003393E 8/17/2021Refer 3397

Cash Payment $1,050.00General Engineering: June 2021E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 017413-6-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $130.90ROW Permits: June 2021E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 017413-6-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $2,799.10Building Permits: June 2021E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 017413-6-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $121.00David & AuriAnna Mooers - On Site Building 
Variance: May & June 2021

Project 208264

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 018200-2-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $977.50CRHW 4th Addition - Developers Agreement: 
June 2021

E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-29-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $4,016.25CRHW 5th Addition - Developers Agreement: 
June 2021

E 832-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 017806-4-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $2,032.50Fehn Companies - 15th Street Development 
Escrow: June 2021

E 830-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 014135-21-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $403.75MS4 Permit Reissuance & ImplementationE 603-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 017759-4-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $495.00JBW Holdings / River Town Villas - Developers 
Agreement: June 2021

E 829-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 013676-27-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $25,229.50JP Brooks / Rivers Edge of Hanover - 
Developers Agreement: June 2021

E 831-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 016838-11-0821 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $727.50CRHW 3rd Addition - Developers Agreement: 
June 2021

E 823-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 010287-50-0821 8/3/2021

$37,983.00TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 003391E 8/17/2021Refer 3395

Cash Payment $880.52Xcel Owned Street Lighting 07/03/2021 - 
08/02/2021

E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 742426288 8/3/2021

Cash Payment $1,223.20City Owned Street Lighting 07/06/2021 - 
08/02/2021

E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 742426288 8/3/2021

$2,103.72TotalTransaction Date 8/11/2021 Cash 10100



Payments

HANOVER 08/13/21 9:18 AM

Page 9

Current Period: August 2021

Pre-Written Checks $72,172.25

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $259,561.71

Total $331,733.96

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $64,771.10

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $100,000.00

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $89,495.86

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $12,006.00

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $31,458.00

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $403.75

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $121.00

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $727.50

828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $977.50

829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $495.00

830 FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL AGRMT $2,032.50

831 RIVERS EDGE DEVEL AGRMT $25,229.50

832 CROW RVR HTS 5TH DEVEL AGRMT $4,016.25

$331,733.96



*Check Summary Register©

HANOVER 08/13/21 11:35 AM

Page 1

Batch: 08-17-21 Claims

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

3390e AT&T MOBILITY 8/17/2021 $149.76 PW Cell Phones - 06/26/2021 - 07/25/2021

3391e XCEL ENERGY 8/17/2021 $2,103.72 Xcel Owned Street Lighting 07/03/2021 - 08/02

3392e CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8/17/2021 $45.94 Acct. #5783209-9: City Hall Gas Utilities 5/26/2

3393e WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 8/17/2021 $37,983.00 General Engineering: June 2021

3394e CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 8/17/2021 $31,458.00 SAC Fee - 10807 Settlers Lane North

3395e The Hartford 8/17/2021 $204.96 STD & LTD - August 2021

3396e MTI DISTRIBUTING 8/17/2021 $87.12 Big Mower: Guide Wheel Bearings for Both Sid

3397e MILLER TRUCKING & LANDSCAP 8/17/2021 $98.00 HAA Building: 7 Yards of Black Dirt

3398e FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS 8/17/2021 $41.75 25 Gallons of Drinking Water

35831 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHIC 8/17/2021 $599.70 12" x 18" No Parking This Side of Street - Qty 

35832 Amuri, Mariamu 8/17/2021 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 7/31/2021 Eve

35833 Artic Ice Systems 8/17/2021 $2,995.00 City Hall: Kool Air Icemaker, Model KYT 0420

35834 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE 8/17/2021 $49.20 Chevy 5500: 2.5 Gallons of Ultrapure Def

35835 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 8/17/2021 $19.82 Legal Support / Work - July 2021

35836 CEMSTONE PRODUCTS COMPA 8/17/2021 $552.50 3 Memorial Benches (Oliver, Mahler & Girard): 

35837 Central Wood Products 8/17/2021 $1,725.00 100 Yards of Wood Chips for Playgrounds

35838 CENTURY LINK 8/17/2021 $54.74 Fire Station Landline - 7/28/2021 - 8/27/2021

35839 COMCAST 8/17/2021 $161.93 CH: Digital Voice & Internet - August 2021

35840 COTTENS, INC 8/17/2021 $1.49 Plow Truck: Snap Ring

35841 CUSTOMIZED FIRE RESCUE TR 8/17/2021 $4,450.00 G. Diaz: 80 Hour Class for NFPA 1670, Techni

35842 FEHN COMPANIES 8/17/2021 $100,000.00 City Contribution to 15th Street Improvements

35843 FS SOLUTIONS 8/17/2021 $20.00 FD Background Check - J. Bjorneberg

35844 Guidance Point Technologies 8/17/2021 $120.00 Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local Devi

35845 HANOVER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCI 8/17/2021 $6,384.00 Fire Contract Contribution - 1st Half 2021

35846 HARDWARE HANK 8/17/2021 $178.56 Denatured Alcohol

35847 HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT 8/17/2021 $6.00 Add Letter "E" to Letter Panel

35848 HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURE 8/17/2021 $8,300.00 Assessment Contract Services for 8/1/2020 - 7

35849 JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD 8/17/2021 $12,006.00 WAC Fee - 10807 Settles Lane North

35850 Lawson Products 8/17/2021 $340.03 Cable Ties, Haet Seal Butt Connectors, Steel 

35851 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRU 8/17/2021 $256.00 Work Comp Audit Adjustment for 2020-2021 P

35852 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 8/17/2021 $11,389.65 Pmt 76-21 @ 11375 12th Street NE

35853 MN PEIP 8/17/2021 $3,613.52 Medical & Dental Premiums - September 2021

35854 Roto-Rooter 8/17/2021 $655.00 Settlers Bathroom: Ladies Bathroom, Pulled To

35855 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 8/17/2021 $159.90 Paint Sprayer: 20" Rac5 Tip Ext, QP Repair Kit

35856 Theco Inc. 8/17/2021 $187.91 3 Memorial Benches: Auger Rental

35857 TIREWIZ LLC 8/17/2021 $558.00 Big Mower: 4 Tires

35858 Valley Paving Inc. 8/17/2021 $89,495.86 2021 Pavement Improvement Project: Mill & O

35859 Witmer Public Safety Group 8/17/2021 $52.90 Safety Effects Scotchlite Helmet Crescents - Si

35860 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 8/17/2021 $9,946.25 WC Patrol Services - August 2021

35861 Wright County IT 8/17/2021 $5,040.00 800 MHz Radio Infrastructure Fee - 2021: 48 R

35862 WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PR 8/17/2021 $42.75 Annual Disclosure of Tax Increment Districts fo

Total Checks $331,733.96

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2021' and [period] in (8))) and (Source in ('08-17-21 Claims'))













































08/13/21 11:42 AM

Cash Balances

HANOVER
Page 1

August 2021

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $954,865.64 $19,800.49 $104,196.49 $870,469.64

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $38,956.92 $500.00 $407.00 $39,049.92

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $104,373.20 $0.00 $0.00 $104,373.20

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $217,332.30 $1,541.20 $0.00 $218,873.50

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $20,450.80 $0.00 $0.00 $20,450.80

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $595,464.43 $0.00 $0.00 $595,464.43

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $58,488.11 $0.00 $0.00 $58,488.11

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $758,935.75 $0.00 $0.00 $758,935.75

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $133,554.96 $0.00 $0.00 $133,554.96

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND -$243,943.57 $0.00 $540.97 -$244,484.54

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $417,359.62 $0.00 $300.00 $417,059.62

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $33,442.61 $0.00 $7,400.00 $26,042.61

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $12,752.03 $0.00 $0.00 $12,752.03

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $140,190.82 $0.00 $100,000.00 $40,190.82

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $15,286.97 $0.00 $0.00 $15,286.97

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $88,188.67 $0.00 $0.00 $88,188.67

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $881,125.59 $0.00 $89,495.86 $791,629.73

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,096,347.95 $16,793.37 $12,006.00 $1,101,135.32

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $460,247.65 $43,292.31 $31,458.00 $472,081.96

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $228,465.65 $3,335.13 $1,552.25 $230,248.53

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $313,876.99 $0.00 $0.00 $313,876.99

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $2,464,700.46 $0.00 $0.00 $2,464,700.46

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $836,573.11 $0.00 $0.00 $836,573.11

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $37,131.74 $0.00 $0.00 $37,131.74

702 CSAH 19 CEMETERY $12,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,650.00

810 BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW FUND $160,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $160,000.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $60,123.53 $0.00 $6,000.00 $54,123.53

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $59,900.65 $0.00 $6,000.00 $53,900.65

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $38,500.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $35,500.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $73,369.51 $0.00 $1,552.00 $71,817.51

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,854.65 $0.00 $0.00 $3,854.65

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $9,473.31 $0.00 $727.50 $8,745.81

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $33,965.77 $0.00 $977.50 $32,988.27

829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $27,049.98 $0.00 $495.00 $26,554.98

830 FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL AGRMT $10,677.12 $0.00 $2,032.50 $8,644.62

831 RIVERS EDGE DEVEL AGRMT $117,513.51 $0.00 $25,418.50 $92,095.01



Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

Page 2

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Cash Balances

HANOVER

August 2021

832 CROW RVR HTS 5TH DEVEL AGRMT $64,419.77 $0.00 $4,016.25 $60,403.52

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,335,666.20 $95,262.50 $407,575.82 $10,023,352.88



08/13/21 11:44 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

August
2021 Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $552,658.15 $1,011,808.00 $459,149.85 54.62%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $55,614.00 $111,227.00 $55,613.00 50.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $3,723.49 $7,382.87 $15,000.00 $7,617.13 49.22%

$3,723.49 $615,655.02 $1,138,035.00 $522,379.98 54.10%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $8,577.64 $5,000.00 -$3,577.64 171.55%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $375.00 $6,790.00 $12,000.00 $5,210.00 56.58%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $175.00 $750.00 $600.00 -$150.00 125.00%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $50.00 $3,050.00 $3,000.00 -$50.00 101.67%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $635.00 $0.00 -$635.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $40,995.41 $108,206.00 $67,210.59 37.89%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $2,289.10 $6,000.00 $3,710.90 38.15%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,559.26 $2,500.00 -$59.26 102.37%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 -$250.00 0.00%

$600.00 $65,896.41 $137,356.00 $71,459.59 47.97%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $5.00 $70.44 $100.00 $29.56 70.44%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 -$1,415.69 $0.00 $1,415.69 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $200.00 $4,600.00 $10,000.00 $5,400.00 46.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $23.30 $0.00 -$23.30 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$205.00 $3,278.05 $11,100.00 $7,821.95 29.53%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $6,970.00 $6,870.00 -$100.00 101.46%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $1,290.00 $1,000.00 -$290.00 129.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $10,143.86 $202,209.35 $100,000.00 -$102,209.35 202.21%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $1,110.00 $0.00 -$1,110.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$10,143.86 $213,079.35 $109,420.00 -$103,659.35 194.74%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $18,220.00 $0.00 -$18,220.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $63,096.00 $126,192.00 $63,096.00 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $81,316.00 $174,031.00 $92,715.00 46.73%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $2,528.37 $3,000.00 $471.63 84.28%

$0.00 $2,528.37 $3,000.00 $471.63 84.28%Source Alt Code FINES

$14,672.35 $981,753.20 $1,572,942.00 $591,188.80 62.42%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

August
2021 Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2

08/13/21 11:44 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

$14,672.35 $981,753.20 $1,572,942.00 $591,188.80 62.42%



08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $4,405.00 $13,000.00 $8,595.00 33.88%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $273.11 $806.00 $532.89 33.88%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $63.87 $189.00 $125.13 33.79%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $175.00 $2,000.00 $1,825.00 8.75%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $4,297.00 $7,500.00 $3,203.00 57.29%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $77.61 $20,000.00 $19,922.39 0.39%

$0.00 $9,291.59 $45,495.00 $36,203.41 20.42%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $3,280.00 $49,094.23 $86,114.00 $37,019.77 57.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $246.00 $3,927.21 $6,459.00 $2,531.79 60.80%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $200.97 $3,208.25 $5,339.00 $2,130.75 60.09%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $47.00 $750.30 $1,249.00 $498.70 60.07%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $27.07 $433.12 $769.00 $335.88 56.32%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $323.08 $5,169.28 $8,400.00 $3,230.72 61.54%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $715.94 $1,500.00 $784.06 47.73%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $101.51 $200.00 $98.49 50.76%

$4,124.12 $63,399.84 $110,030.00 $46,630.16 57.62%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,011.60 $2,000.00 $988.40 50.58%

ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $1,011.60 $2,000.00 $988.40 50.58%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $1,997.60 $25,880.89 $52,175.00 $26,294.11 49.60%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-103 Part-Time Employees $1,072.50 $6,431.25 $0.00 -$6,431.25 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $149.82 $2,089.62 $3,913.00 $1,823.38 53.40%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $187.84 $2,089.21 $3,235.00 $1,145.79 64.58%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $43.93 $488.60 $757.00 $268.40 64.54%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $18.63 $273.87 $514.00 $240.13 53.28%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $340.06 $4,999.02 $8,400.00 $3,400.98 59.51%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $45.00 $100.00 $55.00 45.00%

$3,810.38 $42,297.46 $69,594.00 $27,296.54 60.78%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $170.00 $500.00 $330.00 34.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $170.00 $2,800.00 $2,630.00 6.07%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,316.85 $34,679.03 $60,540.00 $25,860.97 57.28%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $173.76 $2,773.20 $4,541.00 $1,767.80 61.07%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $142.41 $2,272.79 $3,754.00 $1,481.21 60.54%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $33.30 $531.47 $878.00 $346.53 60.53%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $20.42 $326.72 $587.00 $260.28 55.66%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $323.08 $5,169.28 $8,400.00 $3,230.72 61.54%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $230.00 $1,000.00 $770.00 23.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $66.60 $200.00 $133.40 33.30%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $435.00 $435.00 0.00%

$3,009.82 $46,049.09 $80,335.00 $34,285.91 57.32%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $150.00 $22,000.00 $21,850.00 0.68%

$0.00 $150.00 $22,000.00 $21,850.00 0.68%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $8,319.35 $25,127.17 $24,000.00 -$1,127.17 104.70%

$8,319.35 $25,127.17 $24,000.00 -$1,127.17 104.70%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $77.31 $1,672.40 $3,500.00 $1,827.60 47.78%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $123.00 $200.00 $77.00 61.50%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $2,835.51 $8,000.00 $5,164.49 35.44%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $833.18 $3,100.02 $4,500.00 $1,399.98 68.89%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $935.62 $2,500.00 $1,564.38 37.42%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$910.49 $8,666.55 $21,700.00 $13,033.45 39.94%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $296.25 $6,345.37 $6,000.00 -$345.37 105.76%

$296.25 $6,345.37 $6,000.00 -$345.37 105.76%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $612.52 $7,397.63 $20,000.00 $12,602.37 36.99%

$612.52 $7,397.63 $20,000.00 $12,602.37 36.99%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $2,727.00 $7,776.00 $20,000.00 $12,224.00 38.88%

$2,727.00 $7,776.00 $20,000.00 $12,224.00 38.88%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $283.67 $1,386.18 $3,000.00 $1,613.82 46.21%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,205.47 $6,000.00 $2,794.53 53.42%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $775.00 $850.00 $75.00 91.18%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $78.90 $2,185.61 $7,500.00 $5,314.39 29.14%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $398.56 $2,915.97 $5,400.00 $2,484.03 54.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $233.00 $400.00 $167.00 58.25%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $1,555.73 $5,064.02 $9,000.00 $3,935.98 56.27%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $12.75 $1,899.29 $5,000.00 $3,100.71 37.99%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $299.94 $2,359.52 $3,500.00 $1,140.48 67.41%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $2,995.00 $6,704.49 $4,000.00 -$2,704.49 167.61%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $809.01 $2,000.00 $1,190.99 40.45%



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$5,624.55 $27,537.56 $46,650.00 $19,112.44 59.03%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $3,980.00 $13,756.50 $15,000.00 $1,243.50 91.71%

$3,980.00 $13,756.50 $15,000.00 $1,243.50 91.71%Dept 41950 Engineer

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $256.00 $16,530.19 $13,500.00 -$3,030.19 122.45%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $26,093.89 $25,000.00 -$1,093.89 104.38%

$256.00 $42,624.08 $38,500.00 -$4,124.08 110.71%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $535.48 $300.00 -$235.48 178.49%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $93.45 $100.00 $6.55 93.45%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $42.75 $159.19 $400.00 $240.81 39.80%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

$42.75 $788.12 $1,000.00 $211.88 78.81%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

PUBSAFTY E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $20.00 $50.00 $30.00 40.00%

$0.00 $20.00 $50.00 $30.00 40.00%Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $44,295.00 $88,590.00 $44,295.00 50.00%

$0.00 $44,295.00 $88,590.00 $44,295.00 50.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $9,946.25 $80,779.83 $119,682.00 $38,902.17 67.50%

$9,946.25 $80,779.83 $119,682.00 $38,902.17 67.50%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $47,647.09 $80,600.00 $32,952.91 59.12%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $4,740.85 $4,997.00 $256.15 94.87%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $1,108.76 $1,169.00 $60.24 94.85%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $11,338.81 $9,000.00 -$2,338.81 125.99%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $62.90 $350.00 $287.10 17.97%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $576.50 $576.50 $8,500.00 $7,923.50 6.78%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $529.00 $1,000.00 $471.00 52.90%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $3,607.66 $5,000.00 $1,392.34 72.15%

$576.50 $69,611.57 $110,916.00 $41,304.43 62.76%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $509.79 $6,000.00 $5,490.21 8.50%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $49.41 $1,500.00 $1,450.59 3.29%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $15.44 $1,000.00 $984.56 1.54%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $58.90 $7,752.16 $28,500.00 $20,747.84 27.20%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $262.95 $262.95 $5,000.00 $4,737.05 5.26%

$321.85 $8,589.75 $42,000.00 $33,410.25 20.45%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $4,458.99 $22,298.64 $7,500.00 -$14,798.64 297.32%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $20.00 $1,736.14 $3,700.00 $1,963.86 46.92%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$4,478.99 $24,034.78 $12,700.00 -$11,334.78 189.25%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $36.90 $1,303.26 $3,000.00 $1,696.74 43.44%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $2,059.72 $5,140.74 $6,000.00 $859.26 85.68%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $5,040.00 $5,040.00 $8,000.00 $2,960.00 63.00%

$7,136.62 $11,484.00 $18,000.00 $6,516.00 63.80%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $18.99 $42.66 $800.00 $757.34 5.33%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $69.62 $3,963.29 $6,500.00 $2,536.71 60.97%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $54.74 $703.67 $1,500.00 $796.33 46.91%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $430.91 $1,906.54 $4,500.00 $2,593.46 42.37%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,449.16 $3,500.00 $2,050.84 41.40%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $1,000.00 $2,570.82 $0.00 -$2,570.82 0.00%

$1,574.26 $10,636.14 $16,800.00 $6,163.86 63.31%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio $0.00 $1,000.00 $41,000.00 $40,000.00 2.44%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $6,384.00 $6,384.00 $12,768.00 $6,384.00 50.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 0.00%

$6,384.00 $7,384.00 $60,018.00 $52,634.00 12.30%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $11,389.65 $51,799.98 $40,000.00 -$11,799.98 129.50%

$11,389.65 $51,799.98 $40,000.00 -$11,799.98 129.50%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $6,301.61 $92,139.96 $155,372.00 $63,232.04 59.30%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $822.01 $0.00 -$822.01 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $927.00 $5,657.67 $28,360.00 $22,702.33 19.95%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $472.62 $7,584.58 $12,403.00 $4,818.42 61.15%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $436.41 $6,505.20 $11,419.00 $4,913.80 56.97%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $102.06 $1,521.37 $2,809.00 $1,287.63 54.16%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $55.96 $880.68 $1,619.00 $738.32 54.40%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $1,107.70 $17,433.02 $28,800.00 $11,366.98 60.53%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,873.38 $3,500.00 $1,626.62 53.53%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $1,260.32 $5,612.41 $12,000.00 $6,387.59 46.77%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $684.37 $3,635.55 $7,500.00 $3,864.45 48.47%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $190.68 $5,883.29 $12,000.00 $6,116.71 49.03%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $599.70 $1,326.77 $1,500.00 $173.23 88.45%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $761.18 $10,000.00 $9,238.82 7.61%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $55.55 $1,052.35 $3,000.00 $1,947.65 35.08%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $501.90 $3,377.10 $7,500.00 $4,122.90 45.03%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $383.45 $3,072.16 $5,000.00 $1,927.84 61.44%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $448.51 $2,764.78 $5,000.00 $2,235.22 55.30%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $33.19 $2,881.07 $7,000.00 $4,118.93 41.16%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structure $35.04 $761.61 $2,000.00 $1,238.39 38.08%



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

$13,596.07 $165,546.14 $316,982.00 $151,435.86 52.23%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $275.85 $960.37 $50,000.00 $49,039.63 1.92%

$275.85 $960.37 $50,000.00 $49,039.63 1.92%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $1,519.86 $7,878.36 $15,000.00 $7,121.64 52.52%

$1,519.86 $7,878.36 $15,000.00 $7,121.64 52.52%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $2,805.88 $20,000.00 $17,194.12 14.03%

$0.00 $2,805.88 $20,000.00 $17,194.12 14.03%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $2,236.01 $15,768.00 $25,000.00 $9,232.00 63.07%

$2,236.01 $15,768.00 $25,000.00 $9,232.00 63.07%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $4,297.15 $3,000.00 -$1,297.15 143.24%

$0.00 $4,297.15 $3,000.00 -$1,297.15 143.24%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,711.12 $25,070.23 $44,000.00 $18,929.77 56.98%

$3,711.12 $25,070.23 $44,000.00 $18,929.77 56.98%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $4,730.52 $9,500.00 $4,769.48 49.79%

$0.00 $4,730.52 $9,500.00 $4,769.48 49.79%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $1,233.46 $2,000.00 $766.54 61.67%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,340.02 $7,908.68 $6,000.00 -$1,908.68 131.81%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $2,465.41 $5,436.28 $8,000.00 $2,563.72 67.95%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv -$4,826.01 -$1,275.76 $0.00 $1,275.76 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $115.23 $1,021.50 $2,200.00 $1,178.50 46.43%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $245.00 $1,734.21 $5,000.00 $3,265.79 34.68%

-$660.35 $16,058.37 $23,200.00 $7,141.63 69.22%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $13,086.80 $16,200.00 $3,113.20 80.78%

$0.00 $13,086.80 $16,200.00 $3,113.20 80.78%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $800.00 $3,600.00 $10,000.00 $6,400.00 36.00%

$800.00 $3,600.00 $10,000.00 $6,400.00 36.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$96,999.91 $871,075.43 $1,572,942.00 $701,866.57 55.38%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

August
2021
Amt

2021
YTD Amt

2021 YTD
Budget

2021 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6

08/13/21 11:42 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

HANOVER

$96,999.91 $871,075.43 $1,572,942.00 $701,866.57 55.38%



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 4 OF THE HANOVER CITY CODE 
RELATED TO SOLID WASTE HAULER LICENSES 

 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HANOVER ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. SEC. 4.22, is amended as follows: 
 
SEC. 4.22 LICENSES FOR HAULER REQUIRED 
 
No person shall act as a solid waste hauler in the City without first obtaining the appropriate license 
issued by the City. Any person desiring a license to collect solid waste in the City shall submit a 
completed license application form along with the license fee and certificate of insurance required 
in Section 4 hereof.  
 
The City hereby determines that a limit on the number of licenses is necessary and appropriate in 
order to assure proper inspection and control, minimize wear on public streets, and provide for 
public vehicular and non-vehicular safety. Therefore, a limit of six (6) licenses shall be issued for 
solid waste collection. No more than four (4) solid waste hauler licenses may be issued to a party 
at one time, except that a collector with a 2021 waste hauler license as of the date of Ordinance 
2021-05 may continue to receive a license provided that such collector submits an application for 
renewal annually and said collector’s license is not revoked or its renewal application is not denied. 
 
If a currently issued license is not renewed or is revoked, a new license shall not be issued unless 
there are no more than three (3) licenses in force at such time the new license is applied for. 
 
Section 2. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption and 
publication in the official newspaper of the City in accordance with applicable law.  The City may 
publish a summary of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 3. Codification.  City staff is directed to codify the revisions to this chapter enacted 
in this Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(RGB(33,37,41))

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(RGB(33,37,41))



Adopted by the Hanover City Council this ___ day of ____, 2021. 
 
      CITY OF HANOVER 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
 



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 08-17-21-65 
 

AWARDING A QUOTE FOR THE 2021 CHIP SEAL PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for quotes for chip seal improvements as shown on the plan 
for the above-referenced project, quotes were received, opened, and tabulated according to law, and the 
following quotes were received complying with the advertisement: 
 

  Contractor Base Bid 
     
1 Pearson Bros., Inc. $59,657.00 
2 Allied Blacktop Company $83,944.50 

 
WHEREAS, it appears that Pearson Bros., Inc. of Hanover, MN is the lowest responsible quoter, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota 
hereby approves that: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract 
with Pearson Bros., Inc. in the amount of $59,657.00 in the name of the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota for the improvement outlined in the above-referenced project according to the plans 
and specifications, therefore, approved by the City Council and on file in the office of the City 
Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 17th day of August, 2021. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ______________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
______________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-04 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8 OF THE HANOVER CITY CODE 
RELATED TO MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES 

 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HANOVER ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. SEC. 8.16, D. Construction Activities is amended as follows: 
 
D. Construction Activities. No person, for the purpose of constructing or maintaining buildings or 

site improvements, shall engage in or permit construction activities involving the use of any kind 
of hand tools, electric, diesel, or gas powered machine or other power equipment except between 
the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m.  EXCEPT: construction and maintenance activities 
performed by city public works personnel in their official capacity, such as street and other 
public works construction, utility repairs, flood prevention, snow removal and other similar 
construction activities OR snow removal on private property. 

 
Section 2. SEC. 8.16, E. New Subdivision Construction Activities is added as follows: 
 
E. Construction and maintenance activities shall not be performed before 7:00 a.m. or after 7:00 

p.m., Monday through Friday, before 9:00 a.m. or after 5:00 p.m. on Saturday, or any time on 
Sunday.  Construction activities include without limitation grading, excavation, site work, public 
utility installation and street construction.  EXCEPT: construction and maintenance activities 
performed by city public works personnel in their official capacity, such as street and other 
public works construction, utility repairs, flood prevention, snow removal and other similar 
construction activities OR snow removal on private property. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption and publication 
in the official newspaper of the City in accordance with applicable law.  The City may publish a summary 
of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 4. Codification.  City staff is directed to codify the revisions to this chapter enacted in this 
Ordinance. 
 
Adopted by the Hanover City Council this ___ day of ____, 2021. 
 
      CITY OF HANOVER 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman



American Rescue Plan Act: Important Information 

Timeframe of Funds • First half of distributions begin: May 10, 2021 
• Second half of distributions begin: May 10, 2022 
• Covered period for use of funds: March 3, 2021 – December 31, 2024 

Funding Objectives • Support urgent COVID-19 response efforts to continue to decrease spread of the 
virus and bring the pandemic under control 

• Replace lost revenue for eligible state, local, territorial, and Tribal governments to 
strengthen support for vital public services and help retain jobs 

• Support immediate economic stabilization for households and businesses 

• Address systemic public health and economic challenges that have contributed to 
the inequal impact of the pandemic 

Eligible Uses  Examples 
Responding to Public Health 
Emergency 

• Vaccination programs; medical care; testing; contact tracing; support for isolation 
or quarantine; supports for vulnerable populations to access medical or public 
health services; public health surveillance; enforcement of public health orders; 
public communication efforts 

• Enhancement to health care capacity, ventilation improvements in congregate 
settings/health care settings/other key locations 

• Enhancement of public health data systems; and other public health responses 
Responding to the Negative 
Economic Impacts of the Pandemic 

• Assistance to Households 
o food assistance; rent, mortgage, or utility assistance; counseling and legal 

aid to prevent eviction or homelessness; cash assistance; emergency 
assistance for burials, home repairs, weatherization, or other needs; 
internet access or digital literacy assistance; or job training to address 
negative economic or public health impacts experienced due to a 
worker’s occupation or level of training. 

•  Assistance to Small Business and Non-Profits 
o Loans or grants to mitigate financial hardship 
o Loans, grants, or in-kind assistance to implement COVID-19 prevention or 

mitigation tactics 
o Technical assistance, counseling, or other services to assist with business 

planning needs 

Premium Pay for Essential 
Workers 

• An amount up to an additional $13 per hour that is paid to an eligible worker in 
addition to wages the worker otherwise received, for all work performed by the 
eligible worker during the COVID-19 public health emergency. Such amount may 
not exceed $25,000 per eligible worker. Can be paid retroactively. 

• Essential workers are those in critical infrastructure sectors who regularly 
perform in-person work, interact with others at work, or physically handle items 
handled by others 



 

 

  

• Critical infrastructure sectors include healthcare, education and childcare, 
transportation, sanitation, grocery and food production, and public health and 
safety. 

Investments in Water, Sewer, and 
Broadband Infrastructure 

• Categories of Eligible Projects Include: 
o Treatment, transmission, distribution, source rehabilitation and 

decontamination, storage, consolidation, and new systems development 
o construction of publicly owned treatment works, nonpoint source 

pollution management, national estuary program projects, decentralized 
wastewater treatment systems 

• Costs for construction on eligible water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure 
projects must be obligated by Dec. 31, 2024. The period of performance will run 
until Dec. 31, 2026. 

Replacement of Reduced Revenue 
Caused by the COVID-19 Pandemic 

• General revenue includes revenue from taxes, current charges, and miscellaneous 
general revenue. 

• Cities are permitted to calculate the extent of reduction in revenue as of four 
points in time: Dec. 31, 2020; Dec. 31, 2021; Dec. 31, 2022; and Dec. 31, 2023. 

Restrictions  

Tax Impacts/Pension Funds • Funds cannot be used to directly or indirectly offset tax reductions or delay a 
tax/tax increase, nor can funds be deposited into any pension fund 

Can Cities Put Some of the Funds 
in a Savings Account for Future 
Projects 

• No. Funds made available to respond to the public health emergency and its 
negative economic impacts are intended to help meet pandemic response needs 
and provide immediate stabilization for households and businesses. 

Can Cities Transfer Funds to 
Another Entity to Use 

• Yes. Transfers are allowed to nonprofit organizations, public benefit corporations 
involved in transporting passengers or cargo, special purpose unit of government, 
and states when used for the same allowable purposes as cities. 



Account Description Category 2016 Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget
06-02-21 
Actual

% of 
Budget 2022 Budget

%  
Change

Dollar 
Change Comments

100-31000 Property Taxes - City TAXES 783,871        842,144        884,973        1,019,515     1,015,744     1,011,807     -                1,003,063     (8,744)          
100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire Dept TAXES 112,838        111,200        129,904        101,578        104,404        111,227        -                120,413        9,186           
100-31800 Franchise Fees TAXES 14,500          15,759          15,057          14,558          14,274          15,000          3,659            15,000          -               

Total Taxes 911,209        969,103        1,029,934     1,135,651     1,134,421     1,138,034     3,659            0% 1,138,476     0% 442              
100-32110 Alcoholic Beverages LIC PERM 10,420          10,420          7070 5,870 6,920 6,870 6,870 6,870            -               5 Liquor License Renewals
100-32180 Other Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 482               2,870            1790 1,340 3,885 1,000 390 1,000            -               Utility Permits / Solicitors License
100-32210 Building Permits LIC PERM 180,198        82,122          87711 105,146 178,058 100,000 137,202 175,000        75,000         
100-32240 Animal Licenses LIC PERM 200               100               0 0 0 0 0 -                -               
100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses LIC PERM 1,500            1,500            1500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500            -               
100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses LIC PERM 1,215            90                 1180 0 0 0 870 -                -               
100-32280 Other Non-Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 55                 66                 47 51 32 50 0 50                 -               Burn Permits

Total Lic Perm 194,070        97,168          99,298          113,907        190,395 109,420 146,832        77% 184,420        69% 75,000         
100-33400 State Grants and Aid INTGOVT -                30,772          27,989          4,925            5,806            -                1,000            -                -               MBFTE Training Reimb. + FRA Reimb.
100-33401 Local Gov't Aid (LGA) INTGOVT 107,496        108,169        117,651        118,250        125,833        126,192        -                126,239        47                Estimated Amount
100-33410 MV Credit INTGOVT 1,697            1,583            1,319            1,259            1,545            1,000            -                1,000            -               
100-33420 PERA Aid INTGOVT 339               339               339               339               -                339               -                -                (339)             
100-33422 State Fire Aid INTGOVT 39,121          37,428          39,020          41,187          43,834          41,000          -                46,025          5,025           Estimate
100-33426 State Police Aid INTGOVT 5,729            5,911            5,984            6,283            6,508            5,500            -                6,703            1,203           Estimate
100-33610 County Grants / Aid for Roads INTGOVT -                -                -                6,155            -                -                -                -                -               

Total Intgovt 154,382        184,202        192,302        178,398        183,526        174,031        1,000            1% 179,967        3% 5,936           
100-34000 Charges for Service SERVICE -                -                3,759            5,335            4,468            5,000            7,191            5,000            -               Clean-up Day
100-34101 City Hall Rentals SERVICE 8,315            10,698          12,699          14,650          3,443            12,000          2,580            13,000          1,000           
100-34107 Assessment Searches SERVICE 400               750               775               825               1,075            600               525               700               100              
100-34108 Administrative Fees SERVICE 2,433            3,300            5,756            7,200            7,262            3,000            2,600            4,000            1,000           
100-34109 Copies/Faxes SERVICE 127               35                 48                 3                   7                   50                 -                50                 -               
100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges SERVICE 250               415               620               610               -                635               -                -               Fire Services Fees / WC SRU
100-34207 Fire Protection SERVICE 104,785        114,825        141,161        110,756        108,234        108,206        20,498          115,240        7,034           Reflects Only Operating Portion
100-34403 Recycling Rev / Reimb SERVICE 6,372            6,928            6,149            6,042            6,381            6,000            1,173            6,000            -               Grants from the Counties
100-34780 Park Shelter Rental Fees SERVICE 2,687            2,220            2,050            1,904            1,974            2,500            1,856            2,000            (500)             
100-34940 Cemetery Revenues SERVICE 3,700            6,050            3,500            13,150          -                -                200               -                -               Moved this to Cemtery Cap. Fund

Total Service 128,819        145,057        176,312        160,485        133,454        137,356        37,258          28% 145,990        6% 8,634           
100-35100 Court Fines FINES 2,254            5,167            6,725            3,668            3,182            3,000            1,573            3,000            -               

Total Fines 2,254            5,167            6,725            3,668            3,182            3,000            1,573            49% 3,000            0% -               
100-36100 Special Assessments MISC 2,013            856               -                -                -                -                -                -                -               Lawn Mowing Assessed
100-36200 Misc Revenues MISC    10,454          1,733            2,748            1,511            288,914        100               35                 100               -               Compost Card Replacements
100-36210 Interest Earnings MISC 16,286          19,127          11,113          (12,741)         4,805            -                (2,452)           -                -               
100-36215 Investment Income/Loss MISC (1,872)           (2,872)           (2,235)           8,038            1,757            -                -                -                -               
100-36218 Grants MISC -                -                -                -                -                -               
100-36230 Contributions & Donations MISC 6,000            2,425            375               1,360            2,251            1,000            -                -                (1,000)          No Longer Due to 10% Req.
100-36235 Insurance Dividends MISC 12,801          3,109            1,429            1,322            3,107            -                -                -                -               
100-36250 Damage Deposits MISC 100               -                -                13,250          2,822            10,000          1,900            10,000          -               
100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements MISC 4                   181               419               41                 3,731            -                23                 -                -               
100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment MISC 1,702            773               -                392               -                -                -                -                -               
100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets MISC 120,917        -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -               
100-39203 Transfers from Other Funds MISC 19,200          -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -               

Total Misc 187,606        25,334          13,849          13,173          307,386        11,100          (493)              0% 10,100          -9% (1,000)          

Total Revenue 1,578,339     1,426,030     1,518,420     1,605,283     1,952,364 1,572,942 189,829        10% 1,661,953     6% 89,012         

Preliminary Levy Certification
2022 General Operating Revenue Budget



Account Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Budget
06-02-21 
Actual

% of 
Budget 2022 Budget

% 
Change

Dollar 
Change Comments

General Government
100-41110-111 Committe Wages 10,500         12,379         9,411           13,000         -               13,000             0
100-41110-122 FICA 623              766              576              806              -               806                  0
100-41110-123 Medicare 146              179              135              189              -               189                  (1)
100-41110-208 Training & Instruction 345              1,300           550              2,000           175              2,000               0
100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions 7,079           7,208           5,548           7,500           4,297           7,500               0
100-41110-331 Travel Expenses 752              1,489           271              2,000           -               2,000               0
100-41110-437 Discretionary Miscellaneous 3,880           622              24,663         20,000         78                20,000             0

Total Council 23,324         23,943         41,153         45,495         4,550           11% 45,495             0% (1)                 
100-41330-111 Committe Wages 3,000           4,170           2,940           5,000           -               5,000               0
100-41330-208 Training & Instruction -               150              -               500              -               500                  0
100-41330-331 Travel Expenses -               -               -               200              -               200                  0

Total Brds & Comm 3,000           4,320           2,940           5,700           -               -            5,700               0% -               
100-41400-101 Full-Time Wages 72,339         75,266         82,757         86,115         32,694         89,544             3,429
100-41400-121 PERA 5,400           5,614           6,136           6,459           2,697           6,716               257
100-41400-122 FICA 4,464           4,634           5,044           5,339           2,203           5,552               213
100-41400-123 Medicare 1,044           1,084           1,180           1,249           515              1,298               50
100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life 520              647              702              769              298              793                  24 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41400-151 Health Insurance Premium 8,319           8,400           8,400           8,400           3,554           8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41400-208 Training & Instruction 1,304           1,283           725              1,500           716              1,500               0
100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions 145              302              165              200              102              200                  0

Total City Admin 93,534         97,231         105,108       110,030       42,779         41% 114,003           4% 3,973           
100-41410-101 Full-Time Wages 3,189           -               -               6,000               6,000 seasonal help for primary & general
100-41410-122 FICA 173              -               -               372                  372
100-41410-123 Medicare 40                -               -               87                    87
100-41410-200 Office Supplies 4,085           (1,566)          8,675           -               -               -                   0 Supplies and Voting Booth Upgrades
100-41410-310 Other Professional Services 3,879           -               4,412           -               -               -                   0
100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing 64                -               62                -               -               75                    75
100-41410-400 Repairs & Maintenance Cont 1,658           1,602           1,602           2,000           1,012           2,000               0 Equipment Maint.
100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous 2,202           -               -               -                   0 Costs for PNP Election Only

Total Election 9,686           36                20,355         2,000           1,012           5% 8,534               327% 6,534           
100-41430-101 Full-Time Wages 46,042         47,854         50,336         52,176         15,943         54,534             2,359
100-41430-103 Part-Time Wages 600              -                   0 intern in 2022?
100-41430-121 PERA 3,436           3,570           3,737           3,913           1,344           4,090               177
100-41430-122 FICA 2,840           2,944           3,061           3,235           1,124           3,381               146
100-41430-123 Medicare 664              689              716              757              263              791                  34
100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life 1,495           439              485              514              181              531                  17 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41430-151 Health Insurance Premium 8,400           8,400           8,400           8,400           3,299           8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41430-208 Training & Instruction -               180              -               500              -               500                  0
100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions 23                45                45                100              45                100                  0

Total Clerical 62,900         64,120         66,780         69,594         22,798         34% 72,327             4% 2,733           
100-41435-260 Uniforms 200              246              300              300              -               300                  0
100-41435-310 Other Professional Services 240              150              228              500              170              500                  0
100-41435-331 Travel Expenses 953              2,026           120              2,000           -               2,000               0

Total Staff Exp 1,393           2,422           648              2,800           170              26% 2,800               0% -               
100-41530-101 Full-Time Wages 53,275         55,413         58,164         60,540         23,095         63,249             2,709
100-41530-121 PERA 3,978           4,133           4,318           4,541           1,904           4,744               203
100-41530-122 FICA 3,274           3,417           3,570           3,754           1,561           3,921               167
100-41530-123 Medicare 766              799              835              878              365              917                  39
100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life 1,035           507              554              587              225              607                  20 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41530-151 Health Insurance Premium 8,366           8,044           8,344           8,400           3,554           8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41530-208 Training & Instruction 210              285              -               1,000           -               1,000               0
100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions 89                50                197              200              67                200                  0
100-41530-310 Other Professional Services 3,251           3,573           435              435              -               435                  0 No Audit Prep, Annual Disc. Report

Total Accnt 74,243         76,222         76,417         80,335         30,770         40% 83,472             4% 3,137           

Preliminary Levy Certification
2022 General Operating Expenditure Budget



100-41540-301 Auditing & Accounting 21,050         22,150         22,150         22,000         150              24,000             2,000 Audit Costs, new contract beginning 2022
Total Auditing & Accounting 21,050         22,150         22,150         22,000         150              1% 24,000             9% 2,000           

100-41550-310 Other Professional Services 20,610         21,091         23,207         24,000         178              27,000             3,000
Total Assesing 20,610         21,091         23,207         24,000         178              1% 27,000             13% 3,000           

100-41570-200 Office Supplies 2,681           1,764           3,666           3,500           920              3,500               0
100-41570-205 Bank Fees (15)               126              132              200              48                200                  0
100-41570-207 Computer Supplies 5,256           6,560           13,709         8,000           1,051           8,000               0
100-41570-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 3,927           4,445           3,606           4,500           2,091           4,500               0 copier
100-41570-322 Postage 1,867           2,557           1,858           2,500           692              2,500               0
100-41570-570 Office Equipment/Furniture 1,122           -               -               3,000           -               -                   (3,000)

Total Purchasing 14,838         15,453         22,971         21,700         4,801           21% 18,700             -14% (3,000)          
100-41600-310 Other Professional Services 7,446           6,707           14,129         6,000           5,503           7,000               1,000

Total Computer 7,446           6,707           14,129         6,000           5,503           39% 7,000               17% 1,000           
100-41610-304 Legal Fees 12,540         14,230         14,973         20,000         2,375           20,000             0

Total Attorney 12,540         14,230         14,973         20,000         2,375           16% 20,000             0% -               
100-41910-310 Other Professional Services 27,194         29,638         20,134         20,000         4,077           20,000             0

Total Planning & Zoning 27,194         29,638         20,134         20,000         4,077           20% 20,000             0% -               
100-41940-210 Operating Supplies -               1,871           1,803           3,000           563              2,500               (500) Cleaning Supp, Garbage Bags, TP, Salt, etc.
100-41940-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 9,192           6,301           4,784           6,000           1,835           6,000               0 Siren Maint, Fire Ext. Maint, etc.
100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions 620              525              775              850              775              800                  (50) Liquor License, Drug Tests
100-41940-310 Other Professional Services 7,244           5,837           4,004           7,500           1,322           7,500               0 Cleaning Contract and Pest Control
100-41940-321 Telephone 7,918           4,431           5,237           5,400           1,970           5,400               0 Comcast + B. Hagen Cell Phone + Digium
100-41940-325 Taxes 262              25                272              400              233              300                  (100) Outlot Prop. Taxes, Sales & Use Tax
100-41940-381 Electric Utilities 14,332         10,903         9,598           9,000           2,625           10,000             1,000 City Hall
100-41940-383 Gas Utilities 9,401           3,631           2,940           5,000           1,781           5,000               0 City Hall
100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 2,884           3,107           3,255           3,500           1,760           3,500               0 City Hall, FD
100-41940-415 Other Equipment Rental -               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-41940-520 Buildings & Structures 9,831           1,794           768              4,000           3,709           4,000               0
100-41940-560 Furniture & Fixtures 1,450           4,743           49,493         2,000           438              2,000               0
100-41940-580 Other Equipment 7,942           -               -               -               -               -                   0

Total Bldg & Grnds 71,076         43,169         82,929         46,650         17,011         21% 47,000             1% 350              
100-41950-303 Engineering Fee 14,179         24,550         23,396         15,000         6,846           25,000             10,000

Total Engineering 14,179         24,550         23,396         15,000         6,846           29% 25,000             67% 10,000         
100-41960-150 Workers Comp Premium 14,254         13,130         14,413         13,500         6,459           15,000             1,500 Entire City Less Fire Department Estimate
100-41960-361 General Liability Insurance 21,498         23,660         25,653         25,000         26,094         26,000             1,000 Entire City Less Fire Department Estimate

Total Insur 35,753         36,790         40,066         38,500         32,553         81% 41,000             6% 2,500           
100-41970-341 Employment -               146              495              300              535              300                  0
100-41970-343 Other Advertising 40                119              43                100              93                100                  0 WC Journal Subscription
100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing 274              227              211              400              116              400                  0
100-41970-354 Recording Fees 166              53                -               200              -               200                  0

Total Legal Pub 480              544              749              1,000           745              100% 1,000               0% -               
100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursements -               12,650         4,797           10,000         800              10,000             0

Total Damage Deposit -               12,650         4,797           10,000         800              17% 10,000             0% -               
Total General Gov't 493,245       495,265       582,901       540,804       177,118       30% 573,031           6% 32,226         

Public Safety
100-42000-437 Other Misc 20                20                50                20                50                    0 Transient/Peddlers Background Checks

Total Other Misc -               20                20                50                20                100% 50                    0% -               
100-42101-310 Other Professional Services 81,096         82,716         84,368         88,590         22,148         90,362             1,772 Contract Price

Total HC Sheriff 81,096         82,716         84,368         88,590         22,148         26% 90,362             2% 1,772           
100-42102-310 Other Professional Services 110,171       110,961       117,073       119,682       50,531         124,129           4,447 Contract Price  

Total WC Sheriff 110,171       110,961       117,073       119,682       50,531         43% 124,129           4% 4,447           
100-42210-103 Part-Time Wages 65,365         48,632         48,849         80,600         (2,048)          80,600             0
100-42210-122 FICA 3,271           3,635           2,825           4,997           1,660           4,997               0
100-42210-123 Medicare 765              850              661              1,169           388              1,169               (0)
100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefits 168              -               -               300              -               300                  0
100-42210-150 Workers Comp Premium 8,398           8,543           10,219         9,000           4,502           9,000               0 Estimate
100-42210-200 Office Supplies -               1,095           221              350              63                350                  0



100-42210-305 Medical / Dental Fees 2,497           577              5,915           8,500           -               8,500               0 2021 Added Yearly FF Physicals
100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions 989              1,010           2,201           1,000           529              1,000               0
100-42210-361 General Liability Insurance 3,973           3,548           3,640           5,000           3,608           5,000               0 Estimate

Total Fire Admin 85,426         67,890         74,531         110,916       8,702           12% 110,916           0% (0)                 
100-42220-221 Equipment Parts 4,850           1,650           89,925         6,000           449              6,000               0
100-42220-228 Medical Supplies 1,170           1,331           2,630           1,500           49                1,500               0
100-42220-240 Small Tools/Equipment 397              113              45                1,000           15                1,000               0
100-42220-260 Uniforms 16,285         15,756         51,799         28,500         2,938           18,000             (10,500)
100-42220-580 Other Equipment 5,081           3,799           5,541           5,000           -               5,000               0

Total Fire Equip 27,783         22,649         149,939       42,000         3,452           2% 31,500             -25% (10,500)        
100-42240-208 Training & Instruction 4,869           7,007           6,415           7,500           1,880           7,500               0
100-42240-310 Other Professional Services 3,168           3,267           3,689           3,700           1,685           3,700               0 Allina Contract + Background Checks
100-42240-331 Travel Expenses 1,397           1,580           -               1,500           -               1,500               0

Total Fire Trg 9,434           11,854         10,104         12,700         3,565           35% 12,700             0% -               
100-42260-212 Motor Fuels 3,164           2,149           1,492           3,000           517              3,000               0
100-42260-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 3,954           3,586           6,795           6,000           1,291           5,000               (1,000)
100-42260-240 Small Tools/Equipment 169              -               43                1,000           -               1,000               0
100-42260-323 Radio Units 11,145         6,516           43,261         8,000           -               5,000               (3,000)
100-42260-700 Transfer to Other Funds -               30,158             30,158 Accounts for 2021 Interfund Loan payment

Total Fire Vehicle 18,432         12,251         51,591         18,000         1,808           4% 44,158             145% 26,158         
100-42280-215 Shop Supplies 617              508              174              800              24                800                  0
100-42280-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 9,717           2,737           3,140           6,500           2,272           5,000               (1,500)
100-42280-321 Telephone 1,050           1,076           1,203           1,500           444              1,500               0
100-42280-325 Taxes -               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-42280-381 Electric Utilities 4,178           3,740           3,923           4,500           1,188           4,500               0
100-42280-383 Gas Utilities 3,369           2,891           2,081           3,500           1,398           3,500               0
100-42280-520 Buildings & Structures 932              -               10,711         -               1,553           -                   0 KERI Card System

Total Fire Bldg 19,864         10,952         21,231         16,800         6,878           32% 15,300             -9% (1,500)          
100-42290-124 State Aid Pensions 39,020         41,187         47,834         41,000         1,000           46,025             5,025 Pass Thru Fund
100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contributions 12,011         11,602         12,096         12,768         -               14,829             2,061 31% of Two Year's Prior State Aid Amount
100-42290-301 Auditing & Accounting 6,250           6,250           6,250           6,250           -               6,250               0 New contract coming 2022

Total FRA 57,281         59,039         66,180         60,018         1,000           2% 67,104             12% 7,086           
100-42401-310 Other Professional Services 38,238         37,436         47,275         40,000         31,591         60,000             20,000

Total Bldg Insp 38,238         37,436         47,275         40,000         31,591         67% 60,000             50% 20,000         
100-42700-310 Other Professional Services 1,070           457              250              500              250              500                  0

Total Animal Ctrl 1,070           457              250              500              250              100% 500                  0% -               
100-42800-310 Other Professional Services -               -               -               -               -               -                   0

Total Cemetery -               -               -               -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -               
Total Public Safety 448,795       416,225       622,562       509,256       129,944       21% 556,719           9% 47,463         

Public Works
100-43000-101 Full-Time Wages - Reg 150,035       157,705       151,879       155,372       61,332         162,034           6,662 4 FTE - With $10k Paid from Storm H2O 
100-43000-102 Full-Time Wages - OT 701              1,064           -               -               822              -                   0
100-43000-103 Part-Time Wages 11,811         13,035         7,635           28,360         1,821           32,960             4,600 2 Summer Help and 1 Temp. Snow Plow Driver
100-43000-121 PERA 11,248         11,857         11,109         12,403         5,274           12,903             500
100-43000-122 FICA 9,649           10,236         9,420           11,419         4,415           11,969             550
100-43000-123 Medicare 2,257           2,394           2,203           2,809           1,032           2,972               163
100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life 2,390           1,462           1,430           1,619           608              1,666               47 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefits 7,058           -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-43000-151 Health Insurance Premiums 31,625         31,776         27,761         28,800         12,030         28,800             0 1 Family & 2 Single
100-43000-208 Training & Instruction 2,456           2,115           3,033           3,500           1,873           4,500               1,000
100-43000-212 Motor Fuels 11,874         11,839         5,224           12,000         3,959           12,000             0 Fuel, Gas, Petroleum Tax
100-43000-215 Shop Supplies 7,989           4,233           5,550           7,500           1,860           7,500               0
100-43000-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 15,044         10,935         12,086         12,000         5,161           12,000             0
100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials 377              645              1,465           1,500           727              1,500               0
100-43000-240 Small Tools/Equipment 3,925           3,676           7,190           10,000         494              10,000             0
100-43000-260 Uniforms 2,266           2,865           2,010           3,000           997              3,000               0
100-43000-310 Other Professional Services 5,455           6,115           7,907           7,500           1,578           7,500               0 Compost Contract & Fire System Monitoring



100-43000-321 Telephone 3,185           6,809           5,211           5,000           2,063           4,000               (1,000) Cell Phones, Comcast + Digium
100-43000-325 Taxes 118              20                135              200              -               200                  0 Vehicle / Trailer Tabs
100-43000-381 Electric Utilities 4,798           4,921           5,000           1,902           5,000               0
100-43000-383 Gas Utilities 5,249           4,431           7,000           2,714           5,500               (1,500)
100-43000-520 Buildings & Structures 1,640           786              2,000           727              2,000               0 Crane Inspection

Total Public Works 279,465       290,466       271,385       316,982       111,388       41% 328,003           3% 11,021         
100-43121-224 Street Maintenance Materials 7,750           35,732         20,814         50,000         685              50,000             0

Total Paved Streets 7,750           35,732         20,814         50,000         685              3% 50,000             0% -               
100-43122-224 Street Maintenance Materials 6,505           7,138           6,735           15,000         565              15,000             0

Total Unpaved Streets 6,505           7,138           6,735           15,000         565              8% 15,000             0% -               
100-43125-224 Street Maintenance Materials 15,988         15,806         12,977         20,000         2,806           20,000             0

Total Snow/Ice 15,988         15,806         12,977         20,000         2,806           22% 20,000             0% -               
100-43160-381 Electric Utilities 24,046         25,400         26,623         25,000         9,213           25,000             0

Total Street Lights 24,046         25,400         26,623         25,000         9,213           35% 25,000             0% -               
100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 3,448           2,675           3,437           3,000           4,297           3,000               0 Offest by Disposal Revenue

Total City Clean Up 3,448           2,675           3,437           3,000           4,297           125% 3,000               0% -               
100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal 40,446         41,642         42,923         44,000         18,277         46,000             2,000 Residential Recycling Service

Total Recycling 40,446         41,642         42,923         44,000         18,277         43% 46,000             5% 2,000           
Total Public Works 377,647       418,858       384,893       473,982       147,231       38% 487,003           3% 13,021         

Culture & Recreation
100-45186-437 Senior Center Contribution 8,140           8,527           7,345           9,500           2,365           9,500               0 Provided by St. Michael

Total Senior Center Contribution 8,140           8,527           7,345           9,500           2,365           32% 9,500               0% -               
100-45200-212 Motor Fuels 1,933           2,026           1,567           2,000           569              2,000               0 Lawn Mower, Kubota, Toolcat Fuel
100-45200-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply 5,642           7,351           9,370           6,000           5,052           6,000               0 Mower Repairs, Park Equipment Maintenance
100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials 3,701           3,392           2,934           8,000           1,845           8,000               0 Wood Chips, Seed, Soil, Fertilizer, etc.
100-45200-310 Other Professional Services 6,800           7,000           -               -               -               -                   0 FYCC Costs Moved to Gambling Fund
100-45200-381 Electric Utilities 2,071           1,849           1,945           2,200           793              2,200               0
100-45200-400 Repairs & Maintenance Contract -               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-45200-440 Programs 2,529           1,000           102              -               -               -                   0 Moved to Gambling Fund
100-45200-580 Other Equipment 4,188           5,903           10,210         5,000           -               2,000               (3,000) Porta Potty Cleaning

Total Parks 26,865         28,522         26,129         23,200         8,259           32% 20,200             -13% (3,000)          
100-45500-437 Contribution & Operation 10,638         10,863         10,848         16,200         6,543           15,500             (700) $11K bond plus $5,174 operation

Total Roy Simms Library 10,638         10,863         10,848         16,200         6,543           60% 15,500             -4% (700)             
Total Culture & Rec 45,643         47,912         44,323         48,900         17,168         39% 45,200             -8% (3,700)          

Transfers Out
100-49360-700 Transfer Out -               -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out -               -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out 45,814         73,811         76,000         -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out -               -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out -               -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out -               -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out 204,357       133,000       -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense

Total Transfers Out 45,814         278,168       209,000       -               -               0% -                   #DIV/0! -               

Transit
100-49800-310 Other Professional Services 489              -               -               -               -               -                   0

Total Transit 489              -               -               -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -               

Total Fund Expend. 1,411,633    1,656,428    1,843,678    1,572,942    471,461       30% 1,661,954        6% 89,011         

Total Revenue Over Expenditures 106,787       (51,145)        108,686       0                  (281,631)      (0)                     -               



2022 Estimated Market Values
City of Corcoran 24.62%

City of Greenfield 17.28%
City of Hanover 45.51%

Rockford Township 12.59%
100.00%

Total Calls by Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total Average
City of Corcoran 50 43 44 23 28 188 37.6 19.62%

City of Greenfield 42 24 19 17 23 125 25 13.05%
City of Hanover 103 82 138 126 94 543 109 56.68%

Rockford Township 22 13 22 19 26 102 20.4 10.65%
217 162 223 185 171 958 191.60 100.00%

2022 Budget: 343,478.36 Total Budgeted Expenditures (General Fund, Bonds, Capital Transfer)
(46,025.00) State FRA Pension Contribution

$297,453.36 Amount to be allocated

Payment from City is based on dividing the budget in half and then determining costs based on Market Value and Total Calls.
MV % MV Pymt. CH % CH Pymt. Payment

City of Corcoran 24.62% 36,609.12 19.62% 29,186.45 65,795.57
City of Greenfield 17.28% 25,693.86 13.05% 19,405.88 45,099.75
City of Hanover 45.51% 67,692.74 56.68% 84,299.15 151,991.89
Rockford Township 12.59% 18,730.96 10.65% 15,835.20 34,566.15

100.00% 148,726.68 100.00% 148,726.68 297,453.36
148,726.68 148,726.68

2021 Payment Per City: 2022 Payment Per City: % Change
City of Corcoran $63,022.55 City of Corcoran $65,795.57 4%
City of Greenfield $41,387.09 City of Greenfield $45,099.75 9%
City of Hanover $141,640.49 City of Hanover $151,991.89 7%
Rockford Township $33,383.77 Rockford Township $34,566.15 4%

$279,433.90 $297,453.36 6%

$954,073,900$460,413,200

$340,255,100
$120,158,100

$434,245,400
$120,158,100

Fire Department Cost for Services Calculation

$93,990,300

$493,660,700

TOTAL
$234,845,600
$164,824,800

HC
$234,845,600

WC

$164,824,800



Fund 
No. Account Description

2015 
Actual

2016 
Actual

2017 
Actual

2018 
Actual

2019 
Actual

2020 
Actual

2021 
Budget

2022 
Budget

%  
Change Comments

401 General 
402 Parks 25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    
403 Fire Department 24,000    30,000    104,151  60,000    101,045  60,000    60,000    61,800    approx. 50% pd by contract entities
404 Historical Projects
407 TIF Redev. Dist #1
408 8th St. Project
411 Facilities -           
417 Equipment 55,000     65,000     52,348     15,000     20,000     50,000     50,000     225,000  
418 Street Project 190,000  215,000  310,000  152,880  169,806  275,000  451,000  420,000  

Total Revenue 269,000  310,000  491,499  252,880  315,851  410,000  586,000  731,800  25%

Capital Improvement Fund Levy Revenue



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Budget
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019 

Actual
2020 

Actual
2021 

Budget
2022 

Budget
%  

Change
Revenue Accounts
315-31000 PROPERTY TAXES-CITY 110,036 105,236 109,636 108,510 107,384 106,019
315-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 358 581 659 842 0 0
315-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS (175) 115 381 56 0 0
315-39100 BOND PROCEEDS
315-39200 TRANSFERS IN

Revenue Accounts -$               110,219$   105,932$   110,675$   109,407$   107,384$   106,019$   -1%

Expenditure Accounts
315-47000-601 DS: PRINCIPAL 0 60,000 60,000 65,000 65,000 65,000
315-47000-611 DS: INTEREST 24,249 40,630 39,820 38,879 37,806 36,620
315-47000-620 DS: FISCAL AGENT FEES 0 495 495 0 0

Total Expenditures -$               24,249$     100,630$   100,315$   104,374$   102,806$   101,620$   -1%

Total Revenue Over Expenditures -$               85,970$     5,302$       10,360$     5,034$       4,577$       4,399$       -4%

City of Hanover
Debt Services

2016 GO Public Works Building Bond



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Budget
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019 

Actual
2020 

Actual
2021 

Budget
2022 

Budget
%  

Change
Revenue Accounts
??? ??? 30,159

0
Revenue Accounts -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               30,159$     #DIV/0!

Expenditure Accounts
??? DS: PRINCIPAL 24,740
??? DS: INTEREST 5,418

Total Expenditures -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               30,158$     #DIV/0!

Total Revenue Over Expenditures -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               0$              #DIV/0!

Total Debt Services Expenditures -             24,249       100,630     100,315     104,374     102,806     131,778     28%
Total Debt Services Expenditures Tax Levy Funded 101,620     

Total Debt Services Tax Revenues 0 110,036 105,236 109,636 108,510 107,384 106,019 -1%
Total Debt Services Non-Tax Revenues 0 183 696 1,039 898 0 0 #DIV/0!

2021 Fire Engine Interfund Loan



City of Hanover

Bond Issues
Original 
Principal Date Issued

Paid by Levy 
Dollars 
(Y/N)

Debt Levy per 
Issued Bond 
for Pay 2022

Reductions to 
Levied Amount

Certified Debt 
Levy 2022

GO Bond Capital Improvement $1,535,000 2016 Y $106,019 $0.00 $106,019
Total $1,535,000 $106,019 $0.00 $106,019

PRELIMINARY LEVY CERTIFIED

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

I hereby certify that the above schedule of bond levies to be spread on payable 2022 tax rolls agrees with your records and is true and
correct.  Copies of any resolutions which increase or reduce these levies are attached.

Dated this ___th day of September, 2021.

Bond Register/Debt Levy Supplement



STATE of MINNESOTA Return by: September 30, 2021
COUNTY of WRIGHT City Taxes Voted
CITY OF HANOVER

To the Auditor of Wright County:  I hereby certify that the Council for the City of Hanover, Counties of Wright and Hennepin, Minnesota, did at  
a meeting on September ____, 2021 levy the following amount to be raised by taxation for the City of Hanover for the payable year 2022.

2021 Budget 
Requirement 2021 LGA

2021 Other 
Resources 2021 Tax Levy #  Fund

2022 Budget 
Requirement 2022 LGA

2022 Other 
Resources

2022 Certified 
Levy

1,312,508      126,192         174,509         1,011,807      5 Rev 1,380,275      126,239         250,973         1,003,063      
260,434         41,000           108,206         111,227         7 Fire Prot. 281,678         46,025           115,240         120,413         
267,701         20,961           246,741         19 Debt Services 101,620         106,019         
586,000         29,587           556,413         26 Capital Improv. 731,800         30,222           701,578         

2,426,643 167,192 333,263 1,926,188 Total 2,495,374      172,264         396,434         1,931,074      

Dated this ____th day of September, 2021

PRELIMINARY LEVY CERTIFIED

2021 Final 2022 Preliminary

Brian Hagen, City Administrator



STATE of MINNESOTA Return by: September 30, 2021
COUNTY of WRIGHT District Taxes Voted
HANOVER EDA

2021 Budget 
Requirement 2021 LGA

2021 Other 
Resources 2021 Tax Levy #  Fund

2022 Budget 
Requirement 2022 LGA

2022 Other 
Resources

2022 Certified 
Levy

49,000 49,000 5 Administration 49,000 49,000

49,000 0 0 49,000 Total 49,000 0 0 49,000

Dated this _____th day of September, 2021.

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

PRELIMINARY LEVY CERTIFIED

2021 Final 2022 Preliminary

To the Auditor of Wright County:  I hereby certify that the Hanover City Council, on behalf of the Board for the Hanover EDA, Counties of
Wright and Hennepin, Minnesota, did at a meeting on September _____, 2021 levy the following amount to be raised by taxation for the City of  
Hanover for the payable year 2022.



Preliminary Levy Certification 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Capacity 2,367,113 2,385,758 2,644,071 2,850,350 3,002,592 3,347,361 3,637,226 3,853,739 4,103,739 4,353,739
Levy 1,268,286 1,268,280 1,308,954 1,410,972 1,486,286 1,544,804 1,647,006 1,782,274 1,926,188 1,931,074
Rate 53.58% 53.16% 49.51% 49.50% 49.50% 46.15% 45.28% 46.25% 46.94% 44.35%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,000,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Capacity Levy Rate



 
 

 
City of Hanover 11250 5th St NE, Hanover, MN 55341 | (p) (763) 497-3777 (f) (763) 497-1873 | cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us 
 

To:  Mayor Kauffman & Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Re:  2021 Goals 
 
Date:  August 10, 2021 
 
On March 4, 2021 the City Council and Staff met to establish 2021 goals and action items.  Below is an 
update of the status of completion. 
 
• Park & Trail Improvements 

o Shelter @ Settlers Park 
 A master plan was presented to the City Council and Park Board at joint meeting on July 19, 

2021.  The consensus was to wait on adopting an overall Settlers Park Master Plan, however, 
the consensus of the group was to regrade the berm location with plans to construct a new 
shelter northeast of City Hall. 

 Staff continues to wait for updated renderings from Kinghorn Construction for the new shelter. 
 

o Switchback @ Historic Bridge 
 Mayor Kauffman, City Administrator Hagen and representatives from Three Rivers Park 

District met with Bryan Reitzner to discuss the option of obtaining an easement.  Reitzner was 
open to the request.  Three Rivers is completing survey work and obtaining an updated 
appraisal to present to Reitzner. 
 

o Boat Ramp @ Wright County Park 
 Wright County requested assistance from the City to provide labor and equipment to 

complete improvements.  The improvements have been completed. 
 

o Multi-Use Sport Court @ Cardinal Park 
 There was support to move this improvement to the central location of City Hall/Hanover 

Athletic Association property.  The Settlers Park Master Plan contemplated moving the court 
to Settlers Park.  After review, adequate space is not available.  No discussions have been 
held with Hanover Athletic Association at this point. 
 

o Install Tot-Lots @ Mallard & Pheasant Run Parks 
 These have been completed. 

 
• Infrastructure 

o CSAH 19/123 Access Mgmt Plan supported by Hennepin County 



 This plan is on hold at approximately 50% completion, pending development plans for 
Mercantile Pass. 
 

o CSAH 19/117/203 Intersection 
 Requested update from Hennepin County.  No plan set for date of improvements, but 

Hanover will keep the County informed of other CSAH 19 improvements being made within 
the City. 
 

o Pave Gravel Roads 
 Original plan was to have the engineer prepare a cost estimate with potential assessment 

amount to benefitting property owners.  At this time, it is recommended to wait on these 
improvements pending financial status of Street Capital fund as it relates to potential 2024 
CSAH 19 improvements. 
 

o One Garbage Hauler 
 Ordinance 2021-05 establishes process to reduce waste hauler licenses from six to four. 

 
• Communication 

o Citizen Engagement 
• Grant and Tom have discussed potential mini newsletters.  Nothing has been finalized at 

this time. 
 

o Council & Staff 
 Meeting Preparedness, reading packet & asking questions ahead of time for more 

information 
 Active Listening 

• Find resources 
• Complete an assessment activity 

 Communication Style 
• Complete an assessment activity 

 Clear Goals for Staff 
 Council/FD Leadership Joint Meeting(s) 

 
• Communication (continued) 

o BHMS Relationship 
 School Board Chair (Melissa Brings) Attend CC Mtgs 
 CSAH 19 Improvements 

o Action Item List Reviewed at CC Mtgs with target dates 
o Monthly Issue/Good Things Update 
 Working document all staff updates 

 
• Staff Retention 

o Upcoming Salary Range Impacts 
 Cost of Living Adjustment Metric (when staff is at or above approved range) 
 Benefit Contribution 

o Review Process/Timing 
 Change review format and implement individual goals 

o Ongoing Education 
o Professional Certifications 



 
• Capital Improvement Program/Funding 

o CSAH 19 Improvements Local Share 
 Two funding scenarios have been established within the CIP Funding Plan.  Staff will 

monitor potential grant options to apply for. 
 

o CSAH 19/117/203 Local Share (this originally was not supported) 
 This has been built into the CIP Funding Plan.  No date has been set for an improvement. 

 
o Water/Sewer Enterprise Fund Analysis 
 No work has been started on this to date. 

 
o Stormwater Fund Analysis 
 No work has been started on this to date. 

 
o Existing Parks/Trails 
 No work has been started on this to date. 

 
• Budget Analysis 

o Track trends 
 
• City Facility Improvements 

o Future Public Works Needs/In-house Services 
 Equipment Storage 
 Street Sweepings 
 Future Equipment 

 
o LED Light Fixtures/Rebates 
 Lights have been ordered, some have been switched over, remaining will be done this winter. 

 
o Flag Pole @ Public Works 
 Other projects have taken priority. 

 
• SUP/CUP/IUP Compliance 

o Kottke SUP 
 Some progress has been made, further discussion on next steps is needed. 

 
o Review list of existing permits 
 A list has been created, next step would be to review for potential permits to be forfeited. 

 
• Economic Development 

o Mercantile Pass Preliminary Plat Review 
 Waiting for developer to move forward. 

 
o TIF/Tax Abatement Incentives 
 This was reviewed with EDA. 

 
• Future Financial Outlook 



STAFF REPORT 
To:  Council Members 

  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 

From:  Amy L. Biren, Administrative Assistant  
 

Date:  August 9, 2021 
 

Re:  Employee Compensation and Evaluation Process 

According to the League of Minnesota Cities, the purpose of the performance evaluation process is: 

• To review with employees what is expected of them; 

• To review with employees what they are doing well; 

• To review with employees how they are deficient in performance (if at all); 

• To review with employees how they can improve; 

• To review with employees what goals they are expected to achieve over the next performance period. 

All factors being considered in a performance evaluation must be job related and based on a clearly defined, up-to-date job 

description.  The responsibilities of the job description and the expectations for getting these duties accomplished must be clearly 

communicated to the employee. 

Connected to the performance review is the compensation strategy decided upon by the city.  There are four pillars of compensation 

strategy:  1) Defining the market from which the city draws talent; 2) Defining the position of the compensation package relative to 

the market peer group; 3) Articulating clearly what they would like to pay for the behavior being rewarded; and 4) Describing the 

delivery system for pay increases. 

If compensation is to be tied to the performance evaluation, it is critical that the city have a sound and defensible performance 

evaluation system in place which takes into account performance and merit salary increases.  Such a system must be equally 

understood by supervisors and employees. 

There are several steps in updating or changing the evaluation process.  The following need to be considered: 

• Review current job descriptions and update to reflect current duties being accomplished. 

• Compare the City’s Vision Statement and Goals to the current and/or updated job descriptions.  This will assist in 

determining parameters within the compensation system which rewards achievement of the City’s vision and goals.  If an 

alternative is desired, it must be clearly articulated what the city would like to pay for and the behavior it would like to 

reward. 

• Establish criteria in selecting a peer group of cities to be used in reviewing market data and the quality of job matches.  Peer 

group cities may change over time due to growth or decline and changes in job responsibility. 

• Establish performance rating categories for employees.  Categories will differ based on the each job, but some categories 

will be similar.  For each category, a rubric or metric must be created in order to evaluate the employee.  This is often a 

point system.  The evaluation is based on the job description, not the person doing the job.   

• Establish a time frame for the performance evaluation.  There should be ample time for employees to complete a self-

evaluation and an ample amount of time for the supervisor to discuss the evaluation with the employee.  In the case of the 

City Administrator, the supervisor would be the City Council.  In addition, a set time of year may be decided for the 

performance review.  This may be on the anniversary of hire, non-supervisory jobs at one time of the year, supervisory jobs 

at another time of the year, etc. 

• Establish a system of documentation and evaluation throughout the year so employees receive feedback on a regular basis. 

Action to be Taken: 

Council needs to decide what will be the next steps in the performance evaluation process.  Options include: 

 Create a Personnel Committee comprised of Council and staff members to review the performance evaluation process. 

 Have joint meetings with the entire Council and staff to review the performance evaluation process. 

 Leave the performance evaluation process as it stands. 


	ADP3619.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  August 13, 2021
	Re:  Review of August 17, 2021 City Council Agenda

	08-17-21 Claims.pdf
	8-17-21 Payments #1
	8-17-21 Check Summary Register #1
	8-17-21 Payments #2
	8-17-21 Check Summary Register #2
	8-17-21 Cons
	8-17-21 Cash Balance
	8-17-21 Revenues
	8-17-21 Expenditures

	ADP46B2.tmp
	Ordinance No. 2021-05

	ADP5518.tmp
	Ordinance No. 2021-04

	ADP1F4.tmp
	American Rescue Plan Act: Important Information
	Tax Impacts/Pension Funds
	Can Cities Put Some of the Funds in a Savings Account for Future Projects
	Can Cities Transfer Funds to Another Entity to Use

	2022 Preliminary Budget - DRAFT 3.pdf
	Gen. Fund Rev.
	Gen. Fund Exp.
	FD Contract
	Capital Improv. Levy
	Debt Service
	Prelim. Bond Levy
	Prelim. Levy
	Prelim. EDA Levy
	Tax Rate

	ADPAD94.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  August 13, 2021
	Re:  Review of August 17, 2021 City Council Agenda




